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J.\\‘ A facsimile from

The Honorable Judge John Garaventa Eliot lvan Bernstein re

Fax number: Lucas Simpson
530-527-0956 (530) 529-4232

Date: 1/30/2008

Regarding: Lucas Simpson stabbing and traffic tickets — 6 pages with cover

Comments:
PLEASE DELIVER IMMEDIATELY TO JUDGE GARAVENTA

Lucas Simpson
(530) 529-4232

THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING,
PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL AND ITS ATTACHMENTS. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS
EMBEDDED FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE
SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT (530) 529-4232. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM FORWARDING
THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, UNLESS EXPRESSLY DESIGNATED BY THE SENDER. THANK
You!




Tehama County Court
The Honorable Judge John Garaventa
RE: Lucas Simpson Traffic Tickets and Atfempted Murder via Stabhing

Wednesday, January 30, 2008

Tehama County Court

The Honorable Judge John Garaventa
445 Pine Street

Ist Floor

Red Bluff, CA 96080

RE: Luecas Simpson Traffic Tickets and Stabbing

Dear Honorable Judge Garaventa,

In regard to the January 21, 2008 letter sent by my brother-in-law Lucas Simpson
and the danger his life may be in regarding his outstanding traffic infarctions and
willingness to settle them with your Court, I am writing to inform you that inapposite of
his pleas for his life regarding these matters, he was arrested and incarcerated at Red
Bluff Police Department and put in with the general population. As you are aware, Mr,
Simpson was stabbed repeatedly three times in an attempted murder by what appears to
be a white supremacist group here in Red Bluff and a one Joey Davis, who may or may
not be currently at the facility with Mr. Simpson.

We have contacted the authorities to have Mr. Simpson released in light of the
danger and liability this may pose to both Mr. Simpson and the City of Red Bluff, in the
event that he is murdered while incarcerated. He was told that he would be taken
immediately to protective custody but this is not the case, he has been put in general
population and thus every second poses severe risk to his life and all over some traffic
fines? 1 have contacted Department of Justice officials at Inspector General Glenn Fines
office who are investigating possibly related matters for my companies of what has been

occurring and the possible tie in’s to my situation. I would think it best that if you have



; :'

Tehama County Court
The Honorable Judge John Garaventa
RE: Lucas Simpsen Traffic Tickets and Attempted Murder via Stabbing

any power to order protection for Mr. Simpson that you immediately grant such. If not,
please contact me at your soonest convenience as this remains a life or death situation

possibly and we will take whatever actions you recommend to resolve the matters,

tfivan Bernstein
(580) 529-4110

cc: Lonnie Davis ~ United States Department of Justice - Office of the Inspector
General, Glenn Fine

Detective Kevin Hale — RBPD

Sergeant Jason Beeman
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J.\\‘ A facsimile from

Lonnie Davis lviewit Technologies, Inc.

Fax number: Eliot Ivan Bernstein
(954) 577-1867 (530) 529-4110

7Y

Date: 1/30/2008

Regarding: Iviewit case related to possible attempted murder/stabbing of Lucas
Simpson, brother-m-law to Eliot Ivan Bernstein of Iviewit Technologies, Inc.

Comments:
PLEASE DELIVER IMMEDIATELY TO LONNIE DAVIS

Lonnie, regarding the 1/21/08 letter regarding these matters, I would like to inform you that a group
of no less than 4 Red Bluff police officers descended upon a home where Lucas Simpson was
staying. Mr. Simpson was arrested for traffic warrants that were the subject of the letter I sent over
last week and all are minor to say the least. Although Mr. Simpson upon arrest was promised that
he would be put in protective custody, as the officers appeared fuily aware of the attempted murder
stabbing on him several weeks ago and in fact were involved in the follow up, he was put in general
population, where many of the gang members are housed. This may prove fatal as the gang
members have promised to harm him and it appears crazy that the police would endanger him
knowing of the ongoing investigation into the stabbing, especially where these are traffic
infarctions. Please have a copy of these matters immediately forwarded to the Office of Inspector
General (flenn Fine’s attention, as this may be an area for immediate oversight.

$30) 526-5751

THIS MESSAGE AND IT§ EMBEDDED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, QPENING,
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